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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent: Tuesday, October 19, 2010 1:39 PM

To: ‘Kathy Price'

Cc: CorpAddressChange

Subject: RE: Address change

The attached email has been forwarded to the proper section for update.

Rob
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received fram our staff. The Florida Department of State values
your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving
the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance
for your participation.

DQS Customer Satistaction Survey

From: Kathy Price [mailto:katprice@kchlegal.com]
Sent: Tuesday, October 19, 2010 1:42 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: RE: Address change

please forward the same request for the following 3 entities:

| previously notified your office to change the principal and mailing address of these corporations to:
2155 SC. OCEAN BLVD. #15

DELRAY BEACH FL 33483

FINANCIAL BOYNTON GROUP, INC.

Filing Information

Document Number:

=1

100 DELRAY BLDG., INC.

Filing Information

Document Number PE40GS80A460
1045 ATLLANTIC AVE,, INC.

Filing Information

Document Number P04000096475

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact us. Thank you.

Katlileen Price, legal asst. to

Kenneth M. Kaleel, Esq.
Kaleel & Crogier, PLLC
Attorney's & Counselors at Law

355 N. Congress Ave.
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